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MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Betsy Birmingham
[bookmark: _GoBack]From:	Dr. Michael Stevenson
Date: 26 September 2018
Subject: External Adjunct Application—Dr. Fay Williams



Dear Dr. Birmingham:

Dr. Fay Williams, a long-time instructor in the Criminology program at the Orillia campus of Lakehead University, has applied for External Adjunct status within the Department of Interdisciplinary Studies; her letter of application and c.v. are attached to this memorandum.  At a meeting held on 24 September 2018, members of the Department of Interdisciplinary Studies approved Dr. Williams’ application, noting in particular her ability to apply for Tri-Council research funding and to supervise undergraduate or graduate students within Lakehead University if she is granted External Adjunct status.  I would request that this application now be considered by the Social Sciences and Humanities Faculty Council as part of the approval process.  

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information about Dr. Williams’ application.

Sincerely,
[image: ]
Dr. Michael Stevenson
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